
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

May 28, 2021 

The Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC  20543 

Re: Denise A. Badgerow v. Greg Walters, et al., No. 20-1143 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent petitioner in the above-captioned matter. On behalf of all parties, I write 
to request extensions of time on the merits briefs and joint appendix in this case, as follows: 

Brief for the petitioner (and joint appendix): July 22, 2021 
 Brief for the respondents: September 10, 2021 

Reply brief for the petitioner: October 8, 2021 

Both sides have agreed to the foregoing schedule, which would enable this case to 
be heard during the Court’s November 2021 sitting. If you need any additional information, 
please do not hesitate to let me know. 

We appreciate your time and assistance. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Daniel L. Geyser 

Daniel L. Geyser 

cc: Counsel for respondents 
(see attached service list) 

Alexander Dubose & Jefferson 

Daniel L. Geyser 
Chair, U.S. Supreme Court and 
Federal Appellate Practice 

Walnut Glen Tower 
8144 Walnut Hill Lane, Ste. 1000 
Dallas, TX  75231 
T: 214.396.0441 
dgeyser@adjtlaw.com 



SERVICE LIST: 
 
Denise A. Badgerow v. Greg Walters, et al., No. 20-1143 
 
Lisa S. Blatt 
WILLIAMS & CONNOLLY LLP 
725 Twelfth Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC  20005 
(202) 434-5050 
lblatt@wc.com 
 
Eve B. Masinter 
BREAZEALE, SACHSE & WILSON, L.L.P. 
First Bank & Trust Tower 
909 Poydras Street, Ste. 1500 
New Orleans, LA  70112-4004 
(504) 584-5468 
eve.masinter@bswllp.com 


